NB-33

October 7, 2008

RECEIVE AND FILE THE ORAL REPORT ON
THE FINANCIAL IMPACT TO THE CITY OF LONG BEACH
OF THE CURRENT NATIONAL FINANCIAL CRISIS
AND THE FEDERAL ECONOMIC RESCUE PLAN.

THERE IS NO STAFF REPORT FOR THIS AGENDA ITEM

For further information, please contact
the Long Beach City Clerk Department at:

(562) 570-6101
(562) 570-6789 (fax)
cityclerk@longbeach.gov




City of Long Beach Memorandum
Working Together to Serve

REQUEST TO ADD AGENDA ITEM

Date: October 3, 2008

To: Larry Herrera, City Clerk

From: Patrick H. West, City Manager(f\)Z)c sc

Subject: Request to Add Agenda Item to Council Agenda of October 7, 2008

Pursuant to Municipal Code Section 2.03.070 [B], the City Councilmembers signing
below request that the attached agenda item (due in the City Clerk Department by
Friday, 12:00 Noon) be placed on the City Council agenda under New Business via
the supplemental agenda.

The agenda title/recommendation for this item reads as follows:
Recommendation to receive and file the oral report on the financial impact to

the City of Long Beach of the current national financial crisis and the Federal
Economic Rescue Plan.

Council Authorizing
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CC: Office of the Mayor




	page 1
	page 2

